
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Attorney General 
'Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
7/28/2011 9:23:28 AM 
Re: Ceos press conf next week 

i i 	 DP 	 i 
i 	 i L._ 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Grindler, Gary (0AG) 
Sent: Thursday, July_28.„ 2011 09:20 AM .• 
To: [ 	Attorney General 

Subject: RE: Ceos press conf next week 

DP 
DP 	 : I will try 

fb gé1 some more insigTit 	tHis foday. 

Gary 
	Original Message 	 
From: L 	Attorney General 

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Grindler, Gary (0AG) 
Subject: Re: Ceos press conf next week 

DP 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 07:27 AM 
To: i 	Attorney General L. 
Subject: FW: Ceos press conf next week 

FYI. We should discuss maybe tomorrow given your schedule and other pressing issues today. 
Gary 

	Original Message 	 
From: Grindler, Gary (0AG) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 7:27 AM 
To: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Ceos press conf next week 

I will address this with the AG today if possible (he is out of town) or tomorrow when he 
returns. 

Gary 

	Original Message 	 
From: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 7:01 AM 
To: Grindler, Gary (0AG) 
Subject: Ceos press conf next week 

Gary -- You might remember that last week, Lanny raised with the AG (and then mentioned to 
you) the press conference next week on the Dreamboard case, which CEOS is doing jointly with 
the USAO. There is a press conf next week,' 	 DP 

DP 

DOJ-FF-55429 



i i 	 DP iDo you know what the final decision L 	 . 
was? 
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